

Message

From: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=218346]
Sent: 11/05/2017 8:44:36 AM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]; GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=142772]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Comms Plan TG-May 9 1pm v3 (3).docx

Good idea ken

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 7:43 AM
To: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM
Cc: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Comms Plan TG-May 9 1pm v3 (3).docx

Ted

I was wondering if it makes sense to send around a final version to the ELT. Keeps them in the loop for their respective groups.

From: GRUETZNER Ted -CORPRELCOMM
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 2:52 PM
To: LYASH Jeffrey -PRESIDENT; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE; CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT
Cc: MAHMOOD Irma -FINANCE; HOILETT Rosemarie -PRESIDENT; ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS; LEE John -TREASURY; TULLY Keegan -CBUSDEV&STRT; ELLIOTT Glen -CBUSDEV&STRT; D'SOUZA Esperance -REGAFFAIRS
Subject: Fair Hydro Comms Plan TG-May 9 1pm v3 (3).docx

Jeff/Ken/Carlo

Attached for review and comment are:

- 1) A revised communications plan that reflects the changed plans of the Ministry.
- 2) A set of QAs and a proposed opening talking point for Jeff's appearance. The Ministry has promised us their QAs and other materials, which I will forward once I get them and then we can also update our materials where needed to ensure alignment.
- 3) The plan right now is for Jeff to meet the Minister at 1:30 on Thursday (place TBD) and then go to the QP news studio for a 2 PM announcement. The Minister will speak with Jeff at his side and he will direct any relevant questions to Jeff. This will wrap up at 2:30.

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

- 5) We hope to have more details on how the day will roll out by tomorrow morning as I am not sure the Ministry has all its plans in place yet.
- 6) Jennifer, John, Ken, Glenn and Keegan, as well as members of my team, had input into this.